

Government Advertising Act approval for "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan" advertisements

From: Christine Wu <christine.wu@auditor.on.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Cusimano, Jo-Anne (ENERGY)" <jo-anne.cusimano@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 29 Jun 2017 11:08:30 -0400
Attachments: Letter.pdf (450.91 kB); Opinion.pdf (663.54 kB)

Please see attached letter and compliance report from Ms. Lysyk, Auditor General of Ontario.

Thank you.

Christine Wu
Administrative Assistant

Office of the Auditor General of Ontario

20 Dundas Street W., 15th Floor, Toronto, ON, M5G 2C2
Tel: (416) 327-2388 | Fax: (416) 326-3812 | E-mail: christine.wu@auditor.on.ca

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.